From: David Peres Da Costa

Sent: 07 August 2024 10:14

To: Planning

Subject: FW: 128 Camden Road - 2024/2222/P - RETROSPECTIVE PLANNING
APPLICATION

Can this be logged as a comment on M3 and added to HPE RM
Thanks

David Peres Da Costa
Euston OSD Principal Planner

Telephone: 0207 974 5262

From: Marco Cherubini

Sent: Monday, August 5, 2024 11:52 AM

To: David Peres Da Costa <David.PeresDaCosta@Camden.gov.uk>

Cc: Enrico Cherubini <enrico@twinningdesign.com>

Subject: RE: 128 Camden Road - 2024/2222/P - RETROSPECTIVE PLANNING APPLICATION

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Bewarc — This email originated outside Camden Council and may be malicions Pleasc take cxtra
care with any links, attachments, requests to take action or for you to verify your password etc.

Dear David,

| trust you are well.

Thanks for your email, i really appreciate you keep me posted.

| have some concerns on the internal layout, in terms of residential amenities:

e The addition of the wc serving the retail unit and the relocation of the stair penalise the layout at both
ground and first floor;

| would leave these considerations to you. You surely have a deeper knowledge of Camden policy on this matter.
Thanks,

Best Regards

Marco

Marco Cherubini
Partner
TWINNING DESIGN



330 West End Lane
London NWé 1LN

www.twinningdesign.com
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Confidentiality Notice

This email and any documents sent with it are intended solely for the named recipient and may be legally privileged and/or confidential. If you have received
this email in error please destroy it and contact the sender via return email. You should not copy, or use the contents, attachments or information in any way or
pass them to a third party without prior permission from the author. Any unauthorised use or disclosure may be unlawful. Twinning Design cannot guarantee
the accuracy or completeness of this email after it is sent from the originator over the internet and accepts no responsibility for changes made after it was sent.
Any opinion expressed in this email is personal to the author and may not necessarily reflect the opinions of the Company.

From: David Peres Da Costa <David.PeresDaCosta@Camden.gov.uk>

Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2024 4:59 PM

To: Marco Cherubini <marco@twinningdesign.com>

Subject: 128 Camden Road - 2024/2222/P - RETROSPECTIVE PLANNING APPLICATION

Dear Marco,

RE: 128 Camden Road - 2024/2503/P
Change of use of part ground and first floor from existing barber shop and ancillary storage
space / living accommodation to create 1-bed flat (Class C3); alterations to shopfront to
create separate residential access; and alterations to existing ground floor rear extension
including installation of rooflight, rear window and door (RETROSPECTIVE).

| am the planning officer dealing with the above planning application. This is a retrospective
application which seeks to regularise development that has not been built in accordance with the
plans approved under planning reference 2022/1948/P.

| am aware that you raised concerns that the rear extension was not built in accordance with the
approved plans.

The application submission including the as built drawings can be viewed here.

It would be helpful if you confirm whether you wish to comment on the current application as |
need to make my recommendation on the acceptability of the development.

Kind regards
David

David Peres Da Costa



Euston OSD Principal Planner

Economy, Regeneration and Investment
Supporting Communities
London Borough of Camden

Tel: 0207 974 5262
Web: camden.gov.uk

5 Pancras Square
London N1C 4AG
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Please consider the environment before printing this email.

.\Q €5 Camden

This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, legally privileged and/or copyright protected.
This e-mail is intended for the addressee only. If you receive this in error, please contact the sender and
delete the material from your computer. See our new Privacy Notice here which tells you how we store and
process the data we hold about you and residents.



